Union of Taxation Employees Local 00013 Central Council Minutes

Tuesday, April 13, 2010 @ 5:30 pm

In Attendance

Presiding Clerk	
Jean De Peiza President Vona Martin Secr	etary
Linda Collins Vice President-TSO Eric Range Trea	surer
Lloyd Brown Director-TSO Veronica Eastman Director-TSO	ctor-TSO
Robert Hamilton Director-TSO John Woodburne Director-TSO	ctor-TSO
Sandra Cribar Director-TCC Matt Downer Director-TCC	ctor-TCC

Absent

Dave Taylor	Vice President-TCC	Frank Deblasio	Director-TSO
Bev Bryant	Director-TCC		(On Leave)

COMMENCEMENT

Meeting called to order by Jean De Peiza at 5:35 pm.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

THAT the February 2010 and March 2010 minutes be approved.

Moved: Robert Hamilton / Seconded: John Woodburne / Carried

Corrections will be made to previous minutes.

REPORTS

Jean De Peiza:

- · The ticket sales for the AGM are going well.
- She is currently working on her report for the AGM.
- Jean wants to give out a couple of rewards before Betty's speech.
- President's meeting last week, most of the time spent on grievances.
- Ontario Regional office has relocated to 121 King Street West already and they
 are trying to get their workplace Health and Safety on the go. They have had two
 people for UTE on the committee in the past and so far they have received the
 names of two other UTE members that are interest to join the committee. Robin
 has suggest that they have their own reps on their site as when it comes to
 attending UTE WFA conference you can only attend if you are or have served on
 the committee previously.
- Workforce Adjustment Committee training will be held in Toronto May 18th to 20th location TBA.
- There is a possibility of Duty to Accommodation training in the Fall.
- Robin Johnson would like to stay with the people there as right now Health and Safety Convention is coming up in October 2010.
- Next UMC/mention the fact that MG3's are acting as MG5's in Audit and this has an affect the UTE membership.
- Also talk about having access to the PSAC regional site as currently this cannot be accessed from CRA sites.

Union of Taxation Employees Local 00013 Central Council Minutes

Tuesday, April 13, 2010 @ 5:30 pm

Linda Collins: Candy Carnovale is on maternity leave, not sure when she will return but she said that she will still help out with the Diana Gee Memorial.

Eric Range:

- Gave Ryan Ward a copy of his Financial report for the AGM.
- T3 Trust Return for Diana Gee Memorial Fund was filed.

Robert Hamilton: An LCD Projector (View Sonic) was purchased for the AGM.

Sandra Cribar:

- All Stewards have to be re-nominated. Stewards have to be elected, make sure that Ryan Ward is posting the proper information on the website.
- There should be some kind of editing regarding the website before any postings. The wording of re-nominations needs to be corrected ASAP!

Round Table

Eric Range: Thanked Robin Johnson, Sandra Cribar, Lloyd Brown and Robert Hamilton for doing all the By-Laws.

John Woodburne: Thanked everyone and said he will stay on as a Steward.

Lloyd Brown:

- Thanked Jean De Peiza and John Woodburne for their service to the Local.
- Personal information on our meetings is on "Google" needs to be re-addressed again as there is private information that everyone can see.

Robert Hamilton:

- Thanked Jean De Peiza and John Woodburne for everything.
- Agreed with what Lloyd Brown said about private issues on our website and mentioned that some things need to be done in camera, as we talk about a lot of private issues.

Sandra Cribar: A TUB course will be offered in September and there are at lease five employees that need it.

Vona Martin: Thanked Jean De Peiza and John Woodburne for their service to the local and moved to adjourn the meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

THAT Council adjourn forthwith @ 6:50pm

The next meeting TBA.